

No. WL (Misc.)-18/Diversion/Vol-VII/
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla-1, the _____

From:

Principal CCF Wildlife and To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
CWLW, HP Shimla. O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) Shimla.

Subject:

Regarding necessary comments in favour of Hurla Top SHEP (3.50 MW)
in District Kullu, H.P.

Memo.

In this regard, it is submitted that the matter has been got enquired into
through CF GHNP Shamshi and on the basis of his report the comments of undersigned are as
under:-

1. That the proposed site for construction of M/S Ashapuri Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd. Hurla Top SHEP (3.50 MW) in distt. Kullu does not fall in the boundary of Kanawar WLS as well as its Eco sensitive Zone.
2. The aerial distance from Kanawar WLS to the proposed site is 6 Kms (old boundary) and now 2.20 Kms^{ben} new boundary after rationalization of area of WLS.
3. The aerial distance from proposed ESZ of Kanawar WLS to the proposed site is 0.300 KM.
4. The distance from the WLS Kanawar is less than 10 Km and if the proposed SHEP is constructed, there will be no direct impact/disturbance to the flora and fauna of the said sanctuary.
5. There is no specific Wild animal passage recorded in the above said areas and in view of the above, there is no requirement of Animal Passage Plan for the proposed SHEP

This is for favour of information and further necessary action at your end
please.

PCCF.WL.HP.

Endst No. WL (Misc.)-18/Diversion/Vol-VI/ 8270-71

Dated 31/11/2020

Copy to:-

CF GHNP Shamshi w.r.t. his office memo. No. 6894 dated 22.1.2020

for information please.

M/s Ashapuri Hydro Powers Pvt. Ltd., Village Tharas, P.O. Hurla, Tehsil
Bhuntar, Distt. Kullu (H.P.)-175125 w.r.t. his letter No.AHPPL/Hurla Top/WL/19-01 dated
14.10.2019 for information please.




PCCF.WL.HP.
ACWLW.H.P.